CURRICULUM VITA

Name: Margaret Stella Ujeyo Suubi (Mrs)

Date of birth: June, 10th 1968

Sex: Female

Marital Status: Married

Address: Busitema University, P.O Box 236, Tororo.

Email: ujeyosuubi@gmail.com

Mobile Phone: +256776656016

Orcid Id: https://orcid.org/0000-0001-7704-4608

Profile: Margaret Stella is a lecturer in the department of education, Faculty of Science and Education of Busitema University. As an educationist, she has had a vast experience first as a high school teacher and a lecturer with practical experience in team leadership for academic teaching, research and community engagement. Margaret has special research interest in the role of higher education in Sustainable Development. She has participated in developing a sustainability change programme for the faculty. The Change programme involved developing an Education for sustainable (ESD) cross-cutting curriculum and student involvement in ESD. She has overseen community engagement for the students' ESD association in the Faculty. She is also much interested in Gender in Education with special interest in women in educational leadership. She has coordinated gender mainstreaming activities for the university. She has served as a member of the University contracts committee, staff disciplinary committee, She is currently a doctoral candidate for a PHD in Educational Management awaiting external examination report on her research dissertation.

Education and Training

PHD (student) Educational Management, Makerere University (submitted dissertation for examination)

M. Eds Master of Educational Studies, University of Western Australia, 2005

BA ED Bachelor of Arts Education, Makerere University, Kampala, 1993

UACE Uganda Advanced Certificate of Education, Mvara Senior Secondary

School, 1990

UCE Uganda Certificate of Education, Mvara Senior Secondary School, 1987

Employment and Professional History

Aug 2009 – to date: Lecturer, Busitema University Faculty of Science and Education, department of Education.

March 2010 to 2015: Acting Gender Coordinator for Busitema University charged with the responsibility of coordinating gender mainstreaming activities in preparation for the establishment of a gender mainstreaming unit.

2011-2013, Member of the Contracts committee for Busitema University.

2003 – **July 2009**, Teacher at Jinja Senior Secondary School; Head of department of English and Literature and staff minute secretary.

1993 – 2002: Teacher Busoga College Mwiri, Jinja, Uganda.

Professional Development: Workshops/Seminars, Training and Refresher Courses.

- Mentorship Training Workshop, FAWE Uganda, 2021 and 2019.
- Gender Equity in Research workshop Stakeholder Consultative Workshop. Muni University, UNCST, INASP, November 2019.
- Research Dissemination workshop for UNEB, Kampala, June 2019.
- Training on the use of African Women in Academia tracking system, FAWE Nairobi, November, 2011.
- International training Programme (ITP) workshop on Education for Sustainable development (ESD), Rhodes University, South Africa, October 2011.
- Training in Gender research, organized by Makerere University Gender Mainstreaming division, December 2010.

- Training seminar for women leaders and gender advocacy team at Busitema University, October, 2010.
- Participant at the Gender budgeting dissemination workshop organized by African Capacity Building Foundation (ACBF), September, 2010.
- Leadership training seminar for "Women in Leadership" organized by the Leadership Center, Makerere University Business School (MUBS), April, 2010.
- Workshop on gender and youth studies in Nairobi, organized by the Inter University Council of East Africa (IUCEA), January 2010.
- Workshop on Education for sustainable development, organized by Busitema University, July 2009.
- Staff development workshop on team building as a management tool, Jinja Uganda, 2009.
- "LIFE AT CROSSROADS" training (a programme that aims at empowering young people with life skills) organized by Life Ministry Uganda, May 2008.
- Training workshop on Human Rights and Peace Education organized by UNESCO Uganda and UNESCO Korea in Kampala, 2007.
- Staff development workshop on management organized by educational Management Consultancy, Uganda, 2006.
- British Council International Seminar on ICT in English language teaching: Putting the "learning back into e-learning", Manchester. UK, February 2006.
- Pedagogical workshop on the teaching of English and Literature for Eastern Uganda organized by the Department of Language Education, Makerere University, 2005.
- Symposium on intercultural issues with focus on students in Australia who came from Southern and Eastern Africa – organized by the Council for International Students in Western Australia (CISWA), 2004.

Involvement in Research

- PhD study on "Approaches for implementation of Education for sustainable development in higher education in Uganda, with a focus on investigating programmatic and pedagogical approaches and ICT use in facilitating sustainability education.
- Student teachers' Technological, Pedagogical, Content Knowledge (TPACK) in Sustainability education.(Ongoing research)
- Cultural practices and response to Covid-19 pandemic: Finding the paradoxical meeting point. (ongoing research)
- Project: Institutional audit of Busitema University for sustainability practices in preparation for change project on ESD.
- Member of the team that carried out research on gender mainstreaming in Public Universities in Uganda, headed by the Makerere University Gender Mainstreaming division.
- Research on the impact of performance appraisal on secondary school teachers.
- Participated as a volunteer in carrying out research for Action For Development (ACFODE), an NGO that worked for the empowerment of Women in Uganda. The topic of research was "Cultural Constraints to Women Empowerment".

Community Engagement

- July 2019 to date: Member of governing Council, Mbale College of Health Sciences.
- March 2019 to date: Chairperson Board of Governors, Queens Conprehensive College, Kaliro.
- **November 2019 to date:** Formal mentorship for FAWE Uganda students in Busitema University.
- 2012 to 2014: Patron Students' ESD Club, Faculty of Science and Education.
- **2018 to date:** Chairperson Zion Women of Grace.
- 2008 to 2015: General Secretary, Arise Women Group.

Publications

- Oketcho, J. E., Sempala, F. Ujeyo M. S.S. & Atibuni, D, Z. (2019). Headteachers' Management Styles and Teachers' Role Performance in Secondary Schools in Tororo District in Uganda. Journal of Education, 1-9.
- Ujeyo M.S.S. (2018). Education for Sustainable Development (ESD) in Higher

 Education. In J.Keengwe, & R. Byamukama (Eds.), Handbook of Research on Promoting

 Higher –Order Skills and Global Competencies in Life and Work(pp.117 -133). Hershey,

 P.A: IGI Global. doi:10.4018/978-1-5225-6331-0-ch008
- Ujeyo M. S., Kisige A., Nabunya, K., & Neema-Abooki, P. (2017), Gender Issues in Project Planning and Management. PM World Journal. 6 (6)
- Etomaru, I., Ujeyo, M.S., Luhamya, A. & Kimoga, J (2016). Institutional Autonomy:

 Implications for Teaching and Research in Public Universities in Uganda. *International Research in Higher Education* 1, (2).
- Andama, E., & Ujeyo M.S.S. (2015). *Mainstreaming education for sustainable development in* teacher education at Busitema University, Uganda. In Lotz-Sisitka et al. (Eds.), Mainstreaming environment and sustainability in African Universities: Stories of Change (pp. 127-137). Grahamstown: Rhodes University Environmental Learning Research Centre.

In Print

Ujeyo M.S. & Najjuma R. (2022). Sustainable Development in Higher education:

Approaches for Transformation. In J.Keengwe, & R. Byamukama (Eds.), Handbook of Research on Transformative and Innovative Pedagogies in Education. IGI Global.

Projects:

Change Project for Education for sustainable development, Busitema University Faculty of Science and Education, 2011. The project involved developing an ESD cross cutting curriculum for teacher trainees and in service teacher programmes, mobilization of students and staff for community engagement in sustainability and Green campus activities.

Special Skills

- Good interpersonal skills and ability to motivate team members to perform to their best.
- Good Communication skill (Confident and articulate in spoken and written English)
- Computer Literacy

Contact Persons

Dr Andama Edward

Senior Lecturer, Faculty of Science and Education, Busitema University

andamaedward@gmail.com

Associate Professor Olema David Kani

Dean, Faculty of Science and Education, Busitema University

dkaniolema@gmail.com

Dr Bisaso Ronald

Associate Professor, EASHESD, College of Education, Makerere University

rbisaso@gmail.com

Dr Najjuma Rovincer,

Department of Curriculum Studies, School of Education, Makerere University rovincern@gmail.com

I wish to acknowledge that all the information provided in this CV is true.

Stijdga

Ujeyo Margaret Stella Suubi (Mrs)